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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 11:43 AM -
To: Tracye Curran’

Subject: RE: Hampton Hills South Homeowners Association, Inc,

FThe request has been forwarded o the appropriate section for processing the change,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recaived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and qualily of services provided to you.
Simply ctick an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tracye Curran [mailto: TCurran@rampartproperties.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4:03 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Hampton Hills South Homeowners Association, Inc.

Good afternoon. 1 have recently become aware of the fact that this corporation has been assigned a different
Federal [D number in 2007 by the IRS, The new number is 90-0334908. The number that has always been
used is 20-0602403.

How do [ change the number on the UBR when [ file in April? Can it be changed at the time of filing or is there
additional paperwork that must be completed?

Thank you in advance for your help.

Tracye L. Curran
Administrative Manager

Rampart Properties, Inc.
www.rampartproperties.com

www.assocfaadvantaqe.com
Previriding exceptional discaunrs oa howe iald goods woed sar v o omadfaaas of Boeie il notiomaide

9887 Fourth Street North, Suite 301
St. Petersburg, Florida 33702
727-577-2200, fax 727-576-9605

Associa’ - The leader in community association management

Notice: This e-mail message is for the scle use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and privileged infarmation. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Please virus check ail
attachments to pravent widespraad contamination and carruption of files and operating systems. The unauthorized access, use, disclosure, or distribution of this emai! may
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